
From: Dennis Souza Jr.
To: Chancery Perks; Ana S. Rosa
Cc: Stephanie Crampton
Subject: RE: 701 New Plainville Rd - Driveway Review
Date: Monday, January 9, 2023 11:04:47 AM
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Chance,
 
In regards to stormwater and the driveway on this property DPI if ok with everything installed.
 
Thanks for reaching out.
 
On a separate note we will be sending out corrective action for a couple of sites that get weekly
sediment and erosion inspections.  One of the sites is Revere Copper site.  Wasn’t sure if you too
have been having issues with that site, but a lot of the concerns are the same as the last time we
met out there.  Let me know if there is anything that comes to mind and I can include it in our email.
 
Happy New Year,
 

     

Dennis Souza
Supervising Civil Engineer
City of New Bedford | DPI Engineering
1105 Shawmut Avenue, New Bedford, MA 02746
508.979.1550 | email: dennis.souza@newbedford-ma.gov

 
 

From: Chancery Perks <chancery.perks@newbedford-ma.gov> 
Sent: Friday, January 6, 2023 4:09 PM
To: Ana S. Rosa <Ana.Rosa@newbedford-ma.gov>
Cc: Dennis Souza Jr. <Dennis.Souza@newbedford-ma.gov>; Stephanie Crampton
<Stephanie.Crampton@newbedford-ma.gov>
Subject: RE: 701 New Plainville Rd - Driveway Review
 
Thanks Ana
 

Chance Perks
Conservation Agent
City of New Bedford | Environmental Stewardship
133 William Street, Room 304, New Bedford, MA 02740
email: chancery.perks@newbedford-ma.gov
Direct: 508-979-1497 | Cell: 508-726-7736
 

From: Ana S. Rosa <Ana.Rosa@newbedford-ma.gov> 
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Sent: Friday, January 6, 2023 4:09 PM
To: Chancery Perks <chancery.perks@newbedford-ma.gov>
Cc: Dennis Souza Jr. <Dennis.Souza@newbedford-ma.gov>; Stephanie Crampton
<Stephanie.Crampton@newbedford-ma.gov>
Subject: FW: 701 New Plainville Rd - Driveway Review
 
Hi Chance,
 
I’m going to forward this to Dennis Souza, as he signed off on the CO at the beginning of Nov. last
year and would be able to inform you accordingly.  Take care.
 

Ana
 

     

Ana S. Rosa
Civil Engineer
City of New Bedford Department of Public Infrastructure | Engineering
1105 Shawmut Avenue, New Bedford, MA 02746
508.979.1550 | email: Ana.Rosa@newbedford-ma.gov

 
 

From: Chancery Perks <chancery.perks@newbedford-ma.gov> 
Sent: Friday, January 6, 2023 3:45 PM
To: Ana S. Rosa <Ana.Rosa@newbedford-ma.gov>
Cc: Stephanie Crampton <Stephanie.Crampton@newbedford-ma.gov>; Teresa Alves
<Teresa.Alves@newbedford-ma.gov>; machadojoseph@comcast.net
Subject: 701 New Plainville Rd - Driveway Review
 
Ana, The Conservation Commission is looking to issue an Amended Order of Conditions for work
done at 701 New Plainville Rd (Map 124C, Lot 54) and we are just looking to confirm the now paved
driveway is ok in its current form (see attached As-Built. I’m told by the applicant (Joseph Machado,
cc’d here) that your team inspected it recently. We are just double checking all is well with you folks
on the stormwater considerations for this before we proceed. An email reply in the affirmative is all
we need.
 
Thank you greatly, Chance
 

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
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